héy &, 1984

FEFORANDUM FOR: J. J. Harrison, Section Chief, Projects 1D, DPRP

k. Gardner, Project Inspector, DPRP

K. Landsman, Froject Inspector, DPRP
FRO!: S. H. Lewis, Regicnal Counsel
SUBJECT: FOIA-84-96

Dow still has pending an FOIA request which includes your files. Having spent
some time reviewing files in the Resident Inspector trailer, I suspect that
your files may contain many documents which do not fall within the request,
are subject to an FOIA exemption, are already in the PDR, or have already been
provided to Dow from other persons' files. I am hereby requesting that you
review your files to delete any documents which fall into the above
categories. If you believe any documents are withholdable under the FOIA,
please identify them so that a determination can be made. '

Even though we had previously spoken in terms of making your files available
to Dow in our offices, that was never intended to be prior to a review to
determine whether the files fell within the request and, if so, whether any of
the documents were withholdable.

Flease advise me as to when your review can be completed.
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~Stephen H. Lewis
Regional Counsel

cc: P, Smidth
R. F. Warnick
J. Liebermar., ELD
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